


Defendant has agreed to enter a plea pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 11(c)(1)(C), to making false statements, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

Defendant, upon advice of counsel, voluntarily waives any juvenile delinquency and transfer hearing, and requests to be proceeded against as an adult for purposes of criminal prosecution in this case on the condition that the Court accepts the Rule 11(c)(1)(C) plea.

WHEREFORE, Defendant respectfully requests the Court to order defendant transferred for criminal prosecution as an adult for the purpose of entering a plea.

Dated: 9/13/16


Luis Portorreal
Defendant


Jessica N. Carmichael, Esq.
Counsel for the Defendant